From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 7:49 PM
To: Cathy Marcinkevage; Garwin Yip
Subject: Fwd: ROC on LTO - - -April 4th. Directors discussion

Here are my notes from today.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>
Date: April 4, 2019 at 4:56:06 PM PDT

To: Howard Brown <Howard.Brown(@noaa.gov>

Subject: ROC on LTO - - -April 4th. Directors discussion

ROC on LTO - - -April 4th. Directors discussion
Schedule discussion

April 15th - - Anaytical approach, and any other easy pieces?

May 6 and/or May 10th - - Get together and hash through any issues
May 14 or 15th - - Leasderip hold in event we need to elevate

May 24th - - - internal regional meeting on ITS and terms and conditions
Water User meetings:

May 20 - - preview of NMFS effects analysis

Sometime soon after 20th - - need a meeting with NGOs

Get draft on 23rd

May 28th - - get comments back with both NMFS and FWS

Attys will talk - - is there a way to share earlier drafts?

First time shared with water districts is May 23

Adaptive management. - -make progress by APril 15th

Fall X2 - AM plan that has a group using SDM - - salinity march SCD, flow augmentation up to
80 km, only analysis was in 2018 which was a BN year.

A defined block of water. A strong science based driver - - a threshold that we can cross, a
biological threshold



80K planning number for suisun marsh action in BN years.

We are waiting for a detailed write up.

Sent from my iPad



